MULBERRY FIELDS LLC

May 23, 2025

Otis Spriggs

Director of Development Services
City of Angleton

121 S. Velasco,

Angleton, Texas, 77515

Re: Mulberry Fields — Plat Extension
Dear Otis,

We, Mulberry Fields LLC, respectfully request an extension of approval on the Mulberry Fields Subdivision Final plat to
allow for more time to secure the best construction/financing/builder package.

We request an extension not to exceed 12 months (June 2026) to achieve this. Additionally, we acknowledge that there
will be no additional extensions.

Please contact me if you need any additional information.

Sincerely,

Z,
Coray Fogan

Mulberry Fields LLC

1334 Brittmoore Road Suite 1304 Houston, TX 77043



